INTERNET RESOURCES
General

American Consumer Credit Counseling



www.consumercredit.com
Business Assistance Center




www.mybusinesshelp.org
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance



www.cfda.gov/
Clark Howard: Consumer Advocate



www.clarkhoward.com
Commonwealth Development




www.cwd.org
Consumer Information Center




www.pueblo.gsa.gov
Employee Retirement Plans




www.dol.gov/dol/topic/retirement

www.sbinformation.about.com/od/benefits/a/employeeplans.htm

www.icemiller.com/pdf/retirement_programs_comparison_chart.pdf
Fair Credit Reporting Act





www.ftc.gov/os/statutes/031224fcra.pdf 
Franchising





www.sba.gov/smallbusinessplanner/start/buyafranchise/index.html








en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Franchising







www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/invest/inv05.shtm
General Services Administration (GSA)



www.gsa.gov
Grant Opportunities





www.grants.gov/
Internal Revenue Service





www.irs.gov
Minority Business Development Agency



www.mbda.gov
National Association of Women Business Owners


www.nawbo.org/
Office of Women’s Business Ownership



www.sba.gov/womeninbusiness/
Social Security Administration




www.ssa.gov
Tax Number (FEIN)





www.irs.gov/
Thomas Register






www.thomasnet.com
Veterans Corporation





www.veteranscorp.org/
U.S. Department of Agriculture




www.usda.gov/
U.S. Department of Commerce




www.commerce.gov
U.S. Hispanic Chamber of Commerce



www.ushcc.com/
Whitehouse






www.whitehouse.gov
Women’s Business Center





www.onlinewbc.gov/
Small Business Administration (SBA) Resources

Answer Desk

1-(800)U-Ask-SBA 1-(800)-827-5722
www.sba.gov/ 
  The answer desk is a toll-free information center that answers questions about starting or running a business and how to get assistance. The automated Answer Desk is accessible 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Answer Desk operators are only available Monday through Friday from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. (ET)
Americans with Disabilities Act Guide for Small Businesses

www.sba.gov/ada/
Business Plan Basic





www.sba.gov/starting_business/planning/basic.html
Credit Factors






www.sba.gov/financing/preparation/qualify.html/
Eligible Businesses





www.sba.gov/financing/subfiles/type_of_business.html
Federal Contracting





www.sba.gov/gcbd
Federal Grant Resources





www.sba.gov/financing/basics/grants.html
Financing Basics






www.sba.gov/starting_business/financing/basics.html
Frequently Asked Questions




www.sba.gov/
Government Contracting





www.sba.gov/GC
HubZone Empowerment Contracting Program


www.sba.gov/
Loan Package Checklist





www.sba.gov/
National Ombudsman Fair Enforcement of Govt. Regulations

www.sba.gov/ombudsman
Preparing/Presenting a Loan Proposal


www.sba.gov/starting_business/financing/loanproposal.html
SBA Disaster Assistance





www.sba.gov/disaster_recov/index.html
SBA  Forms






www.sba.gov/ 
SBA Shareware Library





www.sba.gov/ 
SBA Training Area





www.sba.gov/training/courses.html
SCORE 




(National)

www.score.org
(Counselors to America’s Small Business)
(Green Bay)

www.greenbayscore.org
Small Disadvantage Business




www.sba.gov/sdb
Small Business Eligibility





www.sba.gov/size
Social Security (FICA) Taxes for Sole Proprietors


http://www.ssa.gov/employer/gen.htm
Start-Up Guide






www.sba.gov/starting​_business/startup/guide.html
Start-Up Basics






www.sba.gov/starting_business/startup/basics.html
U.S. Small Business Administration



www.sba.gov
SBA Collection of Business-Related Links



www.sba.gov/hotlist/
Small Business Development Centers
SBA Answer Desk
www.sba.gov/
1-800-8-ASK-SBA
Veterans Business Development




www.sba.gov/vets
The Center for Veterans Enterprise
(866) 283-8267

www.vetbiz.gov
The Veterans Corporation


(866) 283-8267

www.veteranscorp.org




The Veterans Outreach Program




www.sba.gov/VETS/vbop.html
**For more information on the resources specifically for Veterans, please consider visiting the Veteran’s Business Journal online at: www.vbjonline.net
REGULATIONS

Federal Resources

Advocacy and Regulatory Assistance

The SBA’s Ombudsman Office (www.sba.gov/ombudsman/) is dedicated to fostering a small business friendly environment for federal regulatory enforcement.
Alcohol Sales:
Local: For information regarding licenses to serve alcoholic beverages, contact the village, town or city clerk where the business is located.

Federal: For information on obtaining a federal Special Tax Stamp to sell alcoholic beverages at retail, contact the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of Alcohol and Tobacco.
Phone: 1-800-937-8864
www.ttb.gov/spirits/
Apprenticeships:

U.S. Department of Labor, Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer and Labor Services (OATELS)
www.dol.gov/dol/topic/training/apprenticeship.html
This federal organization is a consolidation of the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training and has the new responsibilities of employer and labor liaison. OATELS provides information about apprenticeship for employers and employees. It explains what apprenticeship programs are, how employers can establish their own programs, and how individuals can apply to become an apprentice. 

Census, Demographic and Population Estimates:

U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Census


www.census.gov/
Economic Development:

U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis

www.bea.gov/
Employee and Employment Practices:
For rules on overtime pay, minimum wage, child labor laws, family medical leave act and compensatory time, contact:

U.S. Department of Labor Employment Standards Administration

www.dol.gov/dol/topic/wages/index.htm
Employer Identification Number:

A new business will need a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) unless it has no employees and is organized as a sole proprietorship. The proprietor’s Social Security Number may be used to identify the business. For a federal Tax ID number contact the IRS for Form SS4. This form is available online at: www.irs.gov

Phone: 1-800-829-4933
Environmental Regulation:

For compliance with federal environmental regulations, contact: The Environmental Protection Agency’s Small Business Ombudsman’s hotline:



Telephone: 1-800-368-5888

www.epa.gov
Federal Taxes:

Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS)


www.irs.gov
Immigration Law:
You will be required to have new employees complete an I-9 form.

Independent Contractors:

For information on compliance assistance concerning the Fair Labor Standards Act

www.dol.gov/esa/whd.flsa/index.htm
Legal Assistance:

Business Law, legal and regulatory information

www.business.gov
Find Law

http://lawyers.findlaw.com
Patents and Copyrights:

Patents give the inventor the right for a period of time, to exclude others from making, using or selling an invention. For information and applications to patents contact: U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
  Phone: 1-800-785-9199

www.uspto.gov/
For copyright information and applications contact:

Library of Congress, U.S. Copyright Office
Phone:1-202-707-3333
www.loc.gov or http://www.copyright.gov/forms/
Trademarks and Tradenames:

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Phone: 1-703-308-9000

www.uspto.gov/main/trademarks.htm
Universal Product Code (UPC)

The UPC provides individual identification for each product warehoused, sold, delivered and billed through retail and wholesale channels. A 12-digit numeric bar code identifies the company/product combinations. Applications are taken over the phone. Application cost is based on the business’ annual sales. Businesses generally receive codes within 10 working days. 
Contact: GSI US

Phone: 1-937-435-3870

Workforce Safety and Health Regulations:

For information on right-to-know rules and workplace standards contact: 

U.S. Department of Labor, OSHA




www.osha.gov
Federal OSHA standards cover every employer and require a workplace free from Safety and health hazards.
